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SEC9ETARY

June 10, 1992

MEMORANDUM FOR: James M. Taylor
lExecutive Director for o hrations

_

#
u

FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secre

SUBJECT: SECY-92-140 - SHOREHAM CLEAR POWER
STATION DECOMMISSIONING RDER

The Commission has issued the attached orders granting
# . petitioners Joint Consented Motion to Dismiss. Because the

oppositions have been withdrawn, the Commission has no objection
to the staff's issuance of an order approving the licensees' plan
for the decommissioning of the Shoreham Nuclear Power Station.

In noting no objection to the staff's proposal to approve the
decommissioning plan for Shoreham, the Commission expresses no
view on the staff's legal or policy arguments on procedures for
considering proposed decommissioning plans as expressed in Secy

* 92-140. Rather, additienal generic guidance regarding hearings
and procedures in decomm.'ssioning plan proceedings will be -

provided following receipt of an OGC paper.

Attachments: As stated

cc: The Chairman
Commissioner Rogers

-Commissioner Curtiss
Commissioner Remick
Commissioner de Planque
OGC
CAA
ASLBP
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